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November 18, 2016

DELIVERED VIA email to George.Dimitropoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E1

ATTN: George Dimitropoulos - Advisor, Licensing & Industry Liaison

RE: Cancellation of Wyse Rental Solutions Inc. Electricity License No. 2013-0195

Dear Sir:

We hereby request that license number 2013-0195 issued by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB)
be cancelled pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act (Ontario), which states
that the OEB may cancel a license upon request.

Please be advised that Wyse Rental Solutions Inc. amalgamated with Wyse Meter Solutions Inc.
in 2014 and that Wyse Rental Solutions Inc. no longer exists as a separate legal entity.

Wyse Meter Solutions Inc. is licensed to submeter electricity under OEB license number 2014-
0214 (the “Wyse Meter License”) and we confirm that all licensing and reporting requirements
for the amalgamated corporations have been conducted under the Wyse Meter License.

Please do not hesitate to contact me shouid you have any questions or comments.

Y

Peter Mills
Co-CEO
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